~Ge_rr¥ Deschaine

From: Gerry Deschaine

nt: Monday, September 23, 2019 2:34 PM
10: ‘Yeldell - DNR, Amy'
Cc: '‘Daggett, Paul’; Kirk Daehling
Subject: Natural Soda well pad #15 sediment catch basin maintenance completed...
Attachments: 2019 09 23 15 pad retention maint. (1).JPG; 2019 09 23 15 pad retention maint. (2).JPG
Amy,

We have completed repairs to the 15 well pad sediment catch basin as requested in the September 10, 2019
Acknowledgement of Undesirable event. Attached for your use are photos of the catch basin improvements
completed this morning. This catch basin and others on the site were included in this catchment maintenance to
sustain the integrity of the installations. Please contact me if you have any related concerns.

Best regards,

Gerry Deschaine
Divisional Risk and Sustainability (HSE) Manager

NATURAL SODA
Natural Soda
pO County Road 31, Rifle, Colorado, 81650, United States
Aone: +1 970 456 1287 Mobile: +1 970 948 5245 Email: gdeschaine@naturalsoda.com Web: www.naturalsoda.com

DISCLAIMER: The informalion contained in this email (including all attachments) is strictly confidential and intended only for use by the addressee(s), who are not
authorized to use, transmit or duplicate it excepl as permitted by the sender. If you have received this email in error, please advise the sender immediately and delete it
from your email. Any views or apinions presented in this email are those of the sender and do not necessarily represent those of Natural Soda LLC and its affiliates
Natural Soda LLC's General Terms and Conditions apply to all product purchases. Applicability of other terms and conditions without written mutual agreement is
explicitly rejected. To review these terms and conditions, please refer to www naturalsoda com

Thank you
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